Enderlin **NDEPENDENT**

PAGE 4

Public Notices

A public notice is information informing citizens of government activities that may affect the citizen's everyday lives. Public notices have been printed in local newspapers, the trusted sources for community information, or more than 200 years.

CITY OF ENDERLIN MAY 5, 2025-MINUTES

The Enderlin City Council met for their regular monthly meeting on Monday, May 5, 2025 at 7:00 P.M. in the City Auditors Office with Mayor Deon Maasjo presiding. Council Members present were: Shelly Hanson, Tim Michaelson, Roger Maras, Kevin Bunn and Kayl Hamre. Terri Egan absent. Others attending were: Tracy Ekeren, Fallon Kelly, Joe Mathern, Randy Jawaski, Debbie Erickson, Darren Benneweis, Emily Wolf and Cyndee Chesley. Bunn made a motion to adjourn last month's meeting, seconded by Maras. All Council Members present voting aye, motion carried. Michaelson made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by

Hanson. All Council Members present voting aye, motion carried. Bunn made a motion approving the bills to be paid, seconded by Hanson. All Council Members present voting aye, motion carried. Michaelson made a motion to approve the treasure's report, seconded by Hamre. All Council Members present voting aye, motion carried. Bunn made a motion to approve the payroll paid in the amount of \$30,839.23, check numbers 45706-45714 and 45730-45751, seconded by Maras. All Council Members present voting aye, motion carried.

MOORE ENGININEERING -WATER IMPROVEMENT DIST. 2024-1

Tracy Eslinger submitted a written report. NDSU has conducted several separate tests and will prepare a preliminary report in June. Moore will use that report to prepare a preliminary design. He is also working on applications for funding of this project.

-WATER MAIN IMPROV. DIST. 2019-1

In Eslinger's written report, he is working on closeout documents with LTP which were sent to them the end of March. -INTERSECTION WIDENING

BROADWAY AND HWY #46 No discussion. -WATER SERVICE LINE INVEN-

TORY Eslinger stated in his written report that the ND Dept. of

Mayor Maasjo informed the Council that a letter of non-renewal of the lease for the JD Motor Grader. RDO is looking for a smaller used unit for the City. Mayor Maasjo explained to the Council that the Kenworth truck has a twisted frame and is not in good shape. Oakes Truck & Trailer has a 2016 Kenworth for \$63,000.00. They would take the box off our truck, repair it, put the plastic liner back in and put it on the new truck. The Council would like more information, hours, etc. Mayor Maasjo will get more information and get it to the Council.

Randy Jawaski, Fat Man Trash, questioned the curbside pickup items. The Council stated no tires, mattresses, metal or appliances are to be picked up. Residents are to bring the metal and appliances behind the shop for disposal. Jawaski stated it is \$60.00 to dispose of a mattress or boxspring. Jawaski asked if the Council had any issues with the regular garbage pick-up and the Council has not had any issues. DESIGNATE OFFICIAL NEWS-PAPER

Bunn made a motion designating the Enderlin Independent as the City's official newspaper, seconded by Hanson. All Council Members present voting aye, motion carried.

FLOODPLAIN ORDINANCE Pursuant to NDCC 40-47-05(3)

the City Council discussed the grounds for the zoning amendments and determined that the grounds are for the safety of the community and to come into compliance with laws relating to flood insurance. Bunn made a motion approving the 2nd reading and publication of the Floodplain Ordinance, seconded by Hamre. All Council Members present voting aye, motion carried. SALES TAX ORDINANCE With no changes being made from the 1st reading, Michaelson made a motion approving the 2nd reading and publication of the Sales Tax Ordinance, seconded by Maras. All Council Members present voting ave, motion carried. GAMING/RAFFLES The Thundering Saints, Inc is requesting a Gaming Site Authorization at the Maple River

The Council requested hat notices be sent to all of the residents that signed the Dispute list concerning their valuations. The Council and Mathern discussed the Non-buildable property. Hamre made a motion to handle the lots disputed on a case-bycase basis between the owner and tax assessor, seconded by Hanson. All Council Members present voting aye, motion carried. Mathern requested a number to work with for those Non-buildable properties for this year. After some discussion, Bunn made a motion to apply a 50% reduction of the assessed value on the Nonbuildable Lots for this tax cycle only, seconded by Michaelson. Hanson, Michaelson, Maras, Bunn voting aye, Hamre voting nay, motion carried. Auditor Chesley informed the Council that the recorder for the security camera system at the city office/shop has been malfunctioning which caused issues with our phone system and internet. Chesley requested a quote from MLGC for a new security camera/recorder system. The quote is \$2,460.94 not including labor. Bunn made a motion for the 8-channel recorder, the Knight Guard Cameras and up to \$2,500.00 for labor, seconded by Maras, All Council Members present voting aye, motion carried. Maras made a motion approving the advertising request of \$125.00 from HEART for the golf scramble, seconded by Bunn. All Council Members present voting aye, motion carried. The City received a Safe Drinking Water Act Certificate of Achievement from the North Dakota Department of Environmental Quality. Our Public Water System has satisfied all of the applicable Safe Drinking Water Act requirements and they are commended for this accomplishment from which our consumers benefit. Meeting recessed.

Deon Maasjo, Mayor Cyndee Chesley, Auditor

CITY OF ENDERLIN-AGENDA

JUNE 2, 2025-7:00 P.M. CITY AUDITOR'S OFFICE Adjourn Last Month's Meeting: Action on: Minutes Bills Treasures Report Payroll Guest: Moore Engineering Community Affairs Advocate Report Public Works Supt. Report Business: Water Improvement Dist. 2024-1 Water Main Improvement Dist. 2019-1 Liquor License Renewals 2024 Audit Report Dangerous Dog/Animal Applications Gaming/Raffle Permit Pool Project Renaissance Zone Projects Code ViolationsAdministrative Hearing(s) Meeting Recessed

05/30/25 CITY OF ENDERLIN

Page 1 11:15:12 Bank Reconciliation Register For aprecon 1.00.e Bank

10 Clr? Bef # Date Ver	ndor Check Amount Deposit Amount		Nome Schoolhouse May 6th 2025 Persons present: Bruce Storhoff,
			Randy Langland, Charles Russell,
	SMP HEALTH-MARYHILL		and Sara
	NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL, INC		Meeting called to order. Minutes from the last meeting were read,
	AYDEN GLARUM		Motion to approve by Charles 2nd
	3 & E EXCAVATING		by Randy. Minutes approved.
	JS BEARINGS & DRIVES		Current year financials were
45/66 05/06/2025 E	BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF ND BRENT WOLF	12,867.43	reviewed. Motion to approve by
45/0/ U5/U0/2025 E	CITY VIEW FUEL LLC	1,155.07	Randy 2nd by Charles Financials
45760 05/06/2025 (CRE8TIVE TZ, INC.,	120.00	approved.
45709 05/06/2025 C	DAKOTA MAILING		Old business: Property mainte-
	DICKEY RURAL NETWORKS		nance ordinance draft 2nd read-
	PLAINS GRAIN & AGRONOMY COOPEI		ing. Motion by Charles to accept
	ENDERLIN HARDWARE HANK		2nd by Randy. Motion passed.
	THE ENDERLIN INDEPENDENT		Lead service line due on June 1st.
	POET PURE		four left to do will meet May 18th
	CITY OF FARGO		to complete. Job description for
45777 05/06/2025	JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL	1 527 71	meter reader, recommendation of
45778 05/06/2025 E	FAT MAN TRASH, LLC	8 964 85	duties discussed. Waiting on bid
	HAWKINS, INC.		for gravel for streets. Will contact
	FLOWERS, ETC		Danny Dicks. Possible 20 loads
45781 05/06/2025 (GARRETT HANSON	25.00	needed. 2nd reading on council
	GRAINGER		pay increase. Motion to approve by
	THE HOME SHOP		Randy 2nd by Charles. Motion
45784 05/06/2025 1	IMC	195.00	passed.
45785 05/06/2025 1	NTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER	409.90	New business: Park bathrooms
	JET-WAY, INC.		will be turned on May 8th.
	KILLORAN TRUCKING &		Sidewalk bid discussed. 2,855 sq
	CINTAS CORPORATION		ft. concerns and other options dis-
	MAC'S HARDWARE		cussed. 4th of July celebration.
	MAINSTREET DESIGNS, INC		Motion by Randy to do the same
	JEMCO/MAXAIR SALES & SERVICE		as last year. 2nd by Charles.
	MINNKOTA RECYCLING		Motion passed. More discussion
	MONTE LOUGHMAN		and details at June meeting. Fuel
	VLGC		barrel needs refilled. Steve will cal
	ERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516		to refill. Clean up week May 9th
	OTTER TAIL POWER CO		thru 19th. Letter were mailed.
	PURCHASE POWER	,	Bruce agreed to continue the mow
	PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL		ing. Jerome Jankowski had bought
	RATH & MEHRER, P.C		4 lots east of Kenny U. Bruce will
45800 05/06/2025 F	RICK GILLUND		do rough measurement of proper-
45801 05/06/2025 8	SANITATION PRODUCTS, INC	569.18	ty.
	SHOP N FUEL		Motion to adjourn meeting by
45803 05/06/2025 1	TEAM LABORATORY CHEMICAL, LLC	1,524.00	Randy and 2nd by Charles.
45804 05/06/2025 1	TRACY EKEREN	1,720.83	Meeting adjourned.
45805 05/06/2025 1	TRAVIS THOMPSON	25.00	Next meeting June 2nd 2025,
45806 05/06/2025 l	JNIVAR	27,495.08	7:00 pm at the Nome
45807 05/06/2025 l	JNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO. OF AME	385.33	Schoolhouse.
45808 05/06/2025 \	VERIZON WIRELESS	29.07	Bills approved and paid:
45809 05/06/2025 \	VESSCO, INC	1,953.00	Fat man trash \$519.49
45810 05/06/2025 N	WESTECH ENGINEERING, LLC	00	Ottertail power\$748.54
45811 05/06/2025 V	WEST SIDE STEEL	23.30	Salaries \$382.85
45812 05/06/2025 1	THE WINDOW MAN	25.00	Barnes rural water \$736.88
45813 05/15/2025 E	BRENAN BARTHOLOMAY	168.08	Rick Gillund \$25.00
45814 05/15/2025 (CYNDEE J CHESLEY	2,213.32	Ferguson Waterworks\$1,771.04
45815 05/15/2025 F	RICK GILLUND	2,478.32	Midwest pest control \$85.00
45816 05/15/2025 A	AYDEN M GLARUM	1,367.86	USPS \$73.00
	GARRETT T.A. HANSON		
45818 05/15/2025 N	MONTE A LOUGHMAN	1,016.83	Have a Laugh
	TRAVIS J THOMPSON		-
	BRENT J WOLF		Why do fish always know
	EMILY R WOLF		how much they weigh?
	FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT		Because they have their
	CRE8TIVE TZ, INC.,		own scales!
	DEB GILLUND		
	ENDERLIN BASEBALL		What do you get when you
45826 05/15/2025 H	H.E.A.R.T	125.00	cross a snowman and a
			shark? Frostbite!
			L

CITY OF NOME NOME CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

Environmental Quality (NDDEQ) has authorized Moore Engineering to perform additional work on the water service line inventory for the City. This is all paid by NDDEQ. The goal is to reduce the number of unknowns on the inventory. They will be going door-to-door in the city within the next few weeks.

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS ADVO-CATE

Tracy Ekeren informed the Council that the CDC did a ribbon cutting at Annabelle's and Maple River Saloon & Eatery. The Curb Appeal has been put in the Independent and on Facebook. Ekeren presented a draft of the Summer Every Door Direct that she is working on. Food Sustainability Grant-Deputy Auditor Wolf gave an update. 523 responses were received and she is working with Strengthen ND in compiling the information from the surveys. The monthly activities were listed in her report.

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERIN-TENDENT

Rick Gillund submitted a written report. WesTec did get the 2 main bearings & sprockets in the last 2 contact basins and they are up and running. Clean-up week is this week with the curbside pick on Friday, May 9th. Items need to be out by Thursday night. This is for City residents only. Residents need to remove their garbage totes and vehicles from the streets Thursday night for street sweeping on Friday mornings. They are patching potholes and will be flushing hydrants sometime this month. Gillund informed the Council that the roof is leaking above the lab at the Water Plant and he will have a contractor look at it. They will be working on equipment at the Water Plant during ADM's shut down. The water is on at the swimming pool and My Aquatics will be here on the 5th to get the equipment running. They have put Larvicide in the standing water around town to help control the mosquito population. Residents can help by not leaving standing water sit and getting rid of any tall grass on their properties.

motion carried. The Enderlin Youth Baseball is requesting a calendar raffle for the month of August. Maras made a motion approving the request, seconded by Hanson. All Council Members present voting aye, motion carried. SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT Queen Pin, Inc dba Sparetime Lounge is requesting a Special Event Permit on May 31, 2025 for an Indies Tournament at Hendrickson Field. Bunn made a motion approving the request, seconded by Hanson. All Council Members present voting ave, motion carried.

Saloon & Eatery. Bunn made a

onded by Hanson. All Council

Member present voting aye,

motion approving the request, sec-

BUILDING PERMITS

Council member Maras approved the following building permits: Dwight Fraedrich at 401 Railway for 2 overhead doors, John DeVries for a new shop & greenhouse and RD Land Development to add walls in the shop for CPKS Rail. CODE VIOLATIONS-ADMINIS-TRATIVE HEARING(S) No discussion necessary. **OTHER BUSINESS**

Ransom County Sheriff Darren Benneweis attended the meeting for any questions or concerns the Council may have. The Council stated that there has been issues with people not stopping at the 4-way stop on Railway & 11th Ave. as well as speeding. Mayor Maasjo informed Benneweis that he has a CPKS Rail contact for the trains blocking the crossings. Benneweis will follow-up with the complaint from a resident of dog feces left in their yard. Joe Mathern, City Assessor, presented the Council with Obsolescence options for the No Curb & Gutter (can only be applied to parcels where the "Front Foot" side does not have a curb) and Irregular Lots (can only be applied to any lot that is not a rectangle or square) for the valuations that were disputed at the Equalization meeting on April 8, 2025. Mathern's recommendation is a 5% No Curb & Gutter and 10% on Irregular Lots. After a length discussion, Hamre made a motion to place a 5% on the No Curb & Gutter and 15% on the Irregular Lots, seconded by Michaelson. All Council Members present voting aye, motion carried.

Notice: Park Board Meeting

Park Board Meeting Wednesday, June 11, 2025 9:00 am. City Hall.

Did You Know... There's only one letter hat doesn't appear in any: American state name. There's a Z in Arizona, and an X in Texas, but no Q in any of them.

MEYER'S TRACTOR SALVAGE **ABERDEEN, SD**



1000 + TRACTORS & COMBINES 400 + REGROUND CRANKSHAFTS 500 + TRACTOR TIRES **300 + RADIATORS**

Large Line of Swather, Baler & Cutter Parts GOOD BUYS AND SERVICE

WANT TO BUY TRACTORS - COMBINES - SWATHERS FOR SALVAGE

Phone (605) 225-0185 40 Miles South of Ellendale to 281 & 128th St.

Deer Application Deadline

The deadline for submitting applications for the 2025 deer gun season is June 4.Applicants for regular deer gun, gratis, youth and muzzleloader can apply online through the North Dakota Game and Fish Department's website at gf.nd.gov.Those who didn't apply last year will lose accrued points by not applying or purchasing a point this year.

Gratis applications received on or before the regular deer gun lottery application deadline will qualify for an any-legal-deer license. As per state law, gratis applications received after the deadline will be processed based on licenses remaining after the lottery.



give fishing a try can fish for free June 7-8. That is the state's free fishing weekend, when all residents 16 and older can fish any North Dakota water without a license. Residents 15 and younger do not need a fishing license at any time of year. The weekend provides a great opportunity to try fishing

for the first time or take someone new.Information on regulations, where to fish and what equipment is needed is available on the North Dakota Game and Fish Department's website at gf.nd.gov.

Today Is A Good Day To Have A Good Day.

MONEYMATTERS Use your advertising dollars wisely. From financial services to money-saving coupon offers, there's an advertising

opportunity for everyone in this valuable special section!

To advertise in THE BARGAIN NETWORK, contact:

Art or Kori & LaMoure Chronicle - 701-883-5393 Ginger & Litchville Bulletin - 701-762-4267 Jenny & Enderlin Independent - 701-437-3131 Katie & Kulm Messenger, 701-647-2411

THE BARGAIN NETWORK

With circulation to over 4 000 readers in Southeast North Dakota The next Bargain Network will be Wednesday, June 11th. Deadline is Friday, June 6th. JULY BARGAIN NETWORK WILL BE JULY 16TH. A special supplement to: LaMoure Chronicle · Litchville Bulletin Kulm Messenger · Enderlin Independent Covering the areas of LaMoure, Litchville, Kulm, Enderlin, & Edgeley